Page 1 of 1

Jastrzebski, Marysia

From: Insua, Henry

Sent:  Wednesday, February 23, 2005 11:35 AM
To: Jastrzebski, Marysia

Cc: Solaimanian, Jamal

Subject: RE: City of Melbourne

Marysia, Attached are our standard conditions for the land-application of biosolids. As you know, the conditions |
am attaching in this e-mail are for State Permits. To incorporate them in your NPDES permit you may need to do
a little doctoring. If you need additional help, or if you want me to review the biosolids conditions in you NPDES
permit please let me know or just e-mail it to me.

Regards,

Henry

From: Solaimanian, Jamai

Sent: Wednesday, February 23, 2005 9:58 AM
To: Insua, Henry

Subject: FW: City of Melbourne

Henry,
Please send the set of biosolids conditions to Marisa to attach to her permit. Thanks.

Please call or e-mail if you have any questions.

Jamal Solaimanian, Ph.D., P.E, ¢ DE
Engineering Supervisor, State Permits Branch jh“" 5 PERMIT F"‘E
Water Division, Ark. Dept. of Environmental Quality DES # AROO 20030
8004 National Drive, Little Rock, AR 72209 IN #
Tel: (501) 682-0643, Fax: (501) 682-0910 N#_33-0002¢
E-mail: jamal@adeq.state.ar.us Permit PN
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From: Jz_astrzebskl, Marysia e — m;-?f’(;!”’ nical Backu
Sent: Friday, February 18, 2005 2:19 PM . <_lechnicai Backup
To: Solaimanian, Jamal (,g( ;LE’I Date Scanned
Subject: City of Melbourne T ‘,"'

Hello Jamal,

I am working on renewal of NPDES Permit No. AR0020036. City of Melbourne. They land apply their
sludge on 30 acres in Section 10, Range 9 West, Township 16 North. The current permit includes land
application language. They used to be covered under state permit No. 4575-W.

What sludge land application language do you wani me to inctude in this permit?

Thanks,

m
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